Y,

» o

YORKPRIDE

\%‘

YORK

CITY OF

COUNCIL

Notice of meeting of

"Cultural Quarter" Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee

To: Councillors Taylor (Chair), Crisp, Funnell, Galvin, Hogg
and Hyman

Date: Monday, 21 July 2008

Time: 5.30 pm

Venue: The Guildhall

AGENDA

1. Declarations of Interest
At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda.

2. Public Participation
At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or an
issue within the Committees remit can do so. Anyone who wishes to
register or requires further information is requested to contact the
Democracy Officer on the contact details listed at the foot of this
agenda. The deadline for registering is Friday 18 July 2008 at
5.00pm.

3. "Cultural Quarter" Scrutiny Review - Scoping (Pages 3 - 8)

Report

This report outlines the suggested scope and timetable for the
“Cultural Quarter” Scrutiny review which aims to contribute towards
achieving a long-term direction for the area between the National
Railway Museum, York Railway Station and the Minster, and to
consider any positive and/or adverse effects on the city in doing so.

www.york.gov.uk



4. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent
under the Local Government Act 1972.

Democracy Officer:

Name: Jill Pickering
Contact Details:
o Telephone — (01904) 552061
. E-mail — jill.pickering@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting

e Registering to speak

e Business of the meeting

e Any special arrangements
e Copies of reports

Contact details are set out above.




Page 1 Agenda Annex

About City of York Council Meetings

Would you like to speak at this meeting?
If you would, you will need to:

e register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00
pm on the last working day before the meeting;

e ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this);

e find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer.

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088

Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing
online on the Council’s website. Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the
full agenda are available from Democratic Services. Contact the Democracy
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the
agenda requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you. The meeting
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing
loop. We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours
for Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign
language interpreter then please let us know. Contact the Democracy Officer
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the
meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in another
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing
sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this
service.

T TCA STt (AT ST T SR I CFT TS ST W B F LG0T 6 T A, AT T HER

0T S T A (PR ZE S SRS (ST TR TR 29 | BRTE e (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar dnceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin teriimesini hazirlatmalk ya da
bir terciiman bulmalk icin mimkin olan hersey vapilacaktir. Tel: (01904) 551 550

RS DERMIEAFEE TN RES A  £E 7 R ERITEMA BN T S ZHEE
=EIOERAS. |ES (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550u}Lf-iufffdxgd/L)iu.ﬁfﬁ/uLer‘fq_d‘@ $re e sh b Sl

Informacja mozie byé dostepna w ttumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550



Page 2

Holding the Executive to Account

The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a
published Executive (or Executive Member Advisory Panel (EMAP)) agenda.
The Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date
and will set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny
Management Committee (SMC). That SMC meeting will then make its
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.

Scrutiny Committees
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the
Council is to:
e Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services;
e Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as
necessary; and
e Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?
e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to
which they are appointed by the Council;
e Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for
the committees which they report to;
e Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.



Page 3 Agenda ltem 3

COUNCIL

s,

‘Cultural Quarter’ Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee 21°' July 2008
Scoping Report
Purpose of Report

1. This report outlines the suggested scope and timetable for the above review
which aims to contribute towards achieving a long-term direction for the area
between the National Railway Museum, York Railway station and the Minster,
and to consider any positive and/or adverse effects on the city in doing so.

Background

2. This topic was originally registered in early 2008 by Councillor Hogg to
examine the ‘Vision’ developed in 2007 for a Cultural Quarter for York, linking
the city centre with development sites in York North West. He suggested using
the 2007 ‘Vision’ document to explore the relationship between the six areas of
the quarter (area 1 to include the Railway Station), including pedestrian and
vehicular movement, design, open spaces, a river crossing, performance
areas, lighting, landscaping, cultural production, promotion and public art.

3. The aim of the vision is to generate substantially more external funding than
that which is currently being achieved through an ad-hoc approach. The
‘Vision’ recognises that getting the link between the city centre and York North
West right, will support and guide future city centre development.

4. A feasibility study and a draft remit were submitted to Scrutiny Management
Committee in April 2008, and after due consideration it was agreed to proceed
with this scrutiny review based on the following remit:

Aim

5.  To contribute towards achieving a long-term direction for the area between the
National Railway Museum, York Railway station and the Minster, and to
consider any positive and/or adverse effects on the city in doing so.

Objectives

i. To understand the Council’s strategic approach, and that of its key partners,
to the cultural design for the area.

ii. To contribute to a business plan for achieving the required funding for
developing the area into a ‘Cultural Quarter’



10.

11.

Page 4

To develop and establish some key principles for guiding a collaborative
approach to cultural development in the future, including connectivity to other
areas of the city

To understand the implications for the whole city in terms of retail, its
economy and other cultural or leisure based events within the city.

In an effort to keep the review focused and in consideration of the timetable
below, it is suggested that the final report for this review should be submitted to
Scrutiny Management Committee (SMC) in January 2009.

Consultation

‘Cultural Quarters’ are often described as ‘the use of planning and
development powers to both preserve and encourage cultural production and
consumption’. Moreover, they are often seen as part of a larger strategy
integrating cultural and economic development.

It is recognised that ‘Cultural Quarters’ can take various forms. In order to
gauge what is right for York, Members may benefit from looking at what other
cities have done; for example Sheffield City Council have developed a Creative
Industries Quarter, Wolverhampton an Art Quarter and Bolton Metropolitan
Council a Cultural Industries Quarter. Members may choose to invite a
representative from Sheffield City Council (due to its proximity to York) to the
September meeting in order to receive information on how they developed their
Creative Industries Quarter. As part of this review Members may also choose
to invite representatives from other Local Authorities to present information on
their Cultural Quarters.

Members may choose to either invite an external expert on Cultural Quarters to
address them or co-opt them onto the Committee — for example Simon
Roodhouse, an academic at University of London and author of ‘Cultural
Quarters — Principles and Practices’.

It is suggested that Janet Barnes, Chief Executive Officer of the Yorkshire
Museums Trust (YMT) and Director of Visit York be co-opted onto the
Committee as she had many years experience working in cultural sectors and
an understanding of creative industry quarters.

Information Gathering & Sourcing

Public Consultation will be taking place in relation to a City Centre Area Action
Plan, which is being undertaken as part of the Local Development Framework
(LDF) process. Once adopted the plan will form the framework for development
in the City Centre for the next 20 years to protect its special qualities but also
identify area based proposals to stimulate enhancement where it is needed. It
is anticipated that consultation will start in July 2008 and run for 6-8 weeks. It is
therefore hoped that Members will receive feedback on this at the meeting
scheduled for September 2008.



12.

13.

Page 5

In relation to objective (ii) of the remit it is proposed that Members, through this
review, contribute to a Business Plan. It is envisaged that the City Strategy
Department will sketch out a Draft Business Plan, which could hopefully be
presented to Members at the October meeting.

Timetable For Review

SMC agreed a timescale of approximately 6 months for this review to allow it to
reach its conclusion prior to the submission of the Council’'s Business Plan.
Members of the Sub-Committee will need to agree to or amend the following
proposed timetable for the review:

215 July 2008

The Head of Arts and Culture will:

i. Explain the ‘Vision’ document and inform
Members of the processes that have taken
place so far.

ii. Introduce the concept of Cultural Quarters.

iii. Present Members with information on various
existing Cultural Quarters. As Members will be
aware there is a large break in between the July
and September meetings. It is therefore
suggested that Members of the Committee pick
one of these to look at in detail, identifying
positives and negatives for York in that
approach, in order to inform their understanding
on what would be the best strategic approach
for York.

17" September 2008

To receive feedback from Members on their
findings in relation to various different Cultural
Quarters.

. To receive feedback on public consultation that

has taken place in relation to the City Centre Area
Action Plan being undertaken as part of the LDF
process.

Invite a representative from Sheffield to attend and
talk about the benefits of their Creative Industries
Quatrter.

25™ October 2008 To receive the Council's Draft Business Plan and
discuss this in relation to key objectives (ii) and (iv)
29" October 2008 Invite stakeholders to attend this meeting i.e.

representatives from the Theatre Royal, York
Museums Trust, Rushbond and National Railway




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Page 6

Museum.
16" December 2008 Consider draft final report
January 2009 Submit the final report to SMC

Options

Having regard to the aim and objectives of this topic remit Members may
choose to:

i. Invite the involvement of the co-optee(s) suggested in paragraph 9 & 10 of
the report

ii. Invite the proposed guest speakers suggested in paragraph 8 & 9 of the
report.

ii. Invite representatives from other Local Authorities as suggested in
paragraph 8 of the report.

iv. Agree or amend the scoping arrangements

v. Agree or amend the timetable for the review.
Implications

Human Resources (HR) — The Head of Arts & Culture is already leading on
this within her service and has indicated that this review would only incur
minimal additional admin work, which could be retained within her team.

Legal — There are no legal implications associated with the recommendations
within this report.

Financial — There are minimal funds available within the scrutiny budget for
research relating to ongoing reviews, therefore there are no financial
implications associated with the recommendations within this report.

There are no Equalities, Property, Crime & Disorder, or other implications
associated with the recommendations within this report.

Corporate Strategy — Priorities & Direction

This review relates to the following corporate priority for improvement of this
Council:

‘Improve the actual and perceived condition and appearance of the City’s
streets, housing estates and publicly accessible spaces.’




Page 7

Risk Management

20. In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy, there are no
known risks associated with the recommendations of this report other than the
focus of the review and the progress of the Scrutiny Workplan would be
adversely affected if the review did not keep within the agreed timescale.

Recommendations
21. It is recommended that Members consider and agree:
a. The proposed timetable & scoping for this review

b. The involvement of the suggested co-optee(s) in paragraphs 9 & 10 of
this report

c. To invite a representative from Sheffield City Council as proposed in
paragraph 8 of the report

d. To invite representatives from other Local Authorities as proposed in
paragraph 8 of the report

Reason: To ensure the progression of this review and compliance with
scrutiny procedures, protocols and work plans.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Tracy Wallis Quentin Baker
Scrutiny Officer Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic Services
Scrutiny Services Tel No. 01904 551004
Tel No. 01904 551714
Scoping Report V Date 10.07.08
Approved

Specialist Implications Officer(s) None

Wards Affected: Guildhall, Holgate & Micklegate All

For further information please contact the author of the report
Background Papers:

None

Annexes

None



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	
	3 "Cultural Quarter" Scrutiny Review - Scoping Report

